
1

Lim, Joann@Waterboards

From: Marco Gonzalez <marco@coastlawgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Kozelka, Peter@epa.gov; Lim, Joann@Waterboards; Gibson, David@Waterboards

Cc: Jim Peugh; Julia Chunn-Heer; Matt J. O'Malley (matt@sdcoastkeeper.org)

Subject: Coastal Environmental Rights Foundation comments on revised Order 2017-0007

Attachments: Comment - Tentative Order No. R9-2017-0007-c1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Coast Law Group LLP represents the interests of Coastal Environmental Rights Foundation (CERF) with regard to Revised 

Tentative Order No. R9-2017-0007. CERF’s support for the Tentative Order was previously expressed to the Regional 

Water Quality Control Board, and this correspondence is to reiterate the organization’s support for the order with 

recent revisions. Specifically, CERF believes the order must include the language offered in the revised Tentative Order 

incorporating expedited timelines for achieving maximum potable reuse of treated sanitary sewer flows within the 

greater San Diego Metro system. 

We would also like to expressly oppose the continuance requested by the Metro Wastewater JPA in its attached 

comment letter. CERF representatives have sat at the negotiating table with Metro JPA representatives for many years 

during which its concerns with the “secondary equivalency” issues were discussed. Stated in simple terms, the JPA is 

worried that federal or state regulators (EPA, RWQCB, or California Coastal Commission) or an as-of-yet unidentified 

non-governmental organization is going to seek to require the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant to be upgraded 

to full secondary standards notwithstanding significant investment in an the Pure Water potable recycling program. 

CERF and its environmental organization partners do not share the JPA’s concerns. In the driving agreement between 

the environmental stakeholders and the City of San Diego, it is clear that secondary treatment at Point Loma will not be 

required by the only local stakeholder who have ever challenged the waiver (namely, Surfrider, Coastkeeper, and CERF) 

unless the plant in the future proves unable to meet the biological narrative criteria for the Clean Water Act section 

301(h) waiver. Given the history of waivers and recommendations from state and federal regulators, the only plausible 

scenario where secondary treatment would be required is where the receiving waters show the inability to meet these 

301(h) standards. Under no version of “secondary equivalency” as that term is used in our agreements or the JPA’s letter 

would the City avoid having to construct secondary treatment upgrades if it does not continue to meet these standards. 

And the converse is also true. If these standards for 301(h) waiver continue to be met, as they have for approximately 

two decades now, there is no legal rationale for any entity to require the feared, costly treatment upgrade. In other 

words, the JPA’s entire concern is much ado about nothing, unless the plant can’t meet 301(h) standards in which case 

there is no avoiding the upgrades anyway. 

While we can appreciate the goals of ratepayer protection and fiscal conservativism, in light of dwindling imported 

water resources, rising costs of alternative water sources, lost opportunity costs of discharging partially treated sewage, 

and the uncertainties associated with global climate change and greenhouse gas emissions, we do not have the luxury of 

further delay of the Pure Water program. There is nothing to be gained by the continuance that cannot be achieved as 

the matter is awaiting subsequent required approvals. 

Hence, to ensure the Pure Water program remains at the most aggressive reasonable pace, and to assure statewide 

stakeholders and the California Coastal Commission of the City’s and regulators’ commitment to do so, please move 

forward with the permit as drafted in the revised Tentative Order. 

-Marco
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